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INDEPENDENT AUDITCR'S REPORT

To the Members of Globe All India Services Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Globe All India Services Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended
on that date, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”}.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024 and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants (ICAI) of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board's Report, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash fiows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that argA® op'fgg\and prudent; and the design, implementation and
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maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise {rom
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circamstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern hasis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going conceran. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going conceri.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (if) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to commupicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our indepeg,c,fe:n" ,d n(éf‘\where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the «Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those hooks;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from
time to time;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B to this report;

(g) The company does not pay any Managerial Remuneration; and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i,  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position as on
March 31, 2024;

ii., The Company does not have any on long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  (a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, Jend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

{c) Based on our audit procedures that are considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to-in}*_gotice that has caused us to believe that the
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representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under paragraph 2(h)
(iv)(a) &(b) above, contain any material misstatement,

The Company has not declared any dividend in last year which has been paid in current year.
Further, no dividend has been declared in current year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which
has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of

audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024.

For JKEVS & CO
Chartered Agcountants
Firm's Registrati 318086E
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our

report to the Members of Globe

All India Services Limited of even date}

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the hooks
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

i In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a)

{b)

(c)

(d)

(e]

il

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased
manner over a period of 3 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were
physically verified by the management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment {including right-of use assets)
and intangible assets during the year.

As represented to us by the management, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or
are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under
the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii){a) of the order is

not applicable.

(b) As disclosed in Note No.

15.D, the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of

rupees five crores in aggregate from banks and / or financial institutions during the year on the basis of
security of current assets of the Company. Based on the records examined by us in the normal course of
audit of the financial statements, the quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such
banks and financial institutions are not in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company. The
details are as follows:

Particulars
of Security
Provided

Amount as reported
in the quarterly
return / statement
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Amount as per Books
of Account
{Rs. in Lakhs)

Reason for material

uarter : =
Q discrepancies

Trade /
Receivables

The discrepancy is on
account of the details
being submitted on the
basis of provisional bocks
financial statements.
Adjustments pertaining to
cut offs are done only on
finalization of books of
accounts /  financial
statements,

June 30, 2023 9,600.63 8,060.56
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The Company has not made any investment, provided any security and guarantee or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms and limited
liability partnership or any other parties covered. Accordingly, report under clause (iii) (a) to (f) of the
Order are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any investment, provided any security and guarantee or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured during the year in respect of which provision of section 185 and
186 are applicable and accordingly the requirement to report on clause 3 (iv) of the Order are not
applicable to the company.

The Company has not accepted deposits from public within the meaning of section 73,74, 75,76 of the
Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed
the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the services
provided by it and accordingly the requirement to report on clause (vi) of the Order are not applicable
to the company.

In respect of Statutory Dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custors Duty, Goods
and Services Tax, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, no undisputed statutory dues as above were outstanding as at March 31, 2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues relating to
Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or
Cess or other statutory dues, which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute as at March 31, 2024,

According to information and explanations given to us, Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of accounts, in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961, as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender including the loans and interest are
repayable on demand. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us including representation received from the management, the Company has not been
declared wilful defaulter by any bank, financial institution or other lenders or government or any
Government authority.

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d} On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, prima facie, no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(¢) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the company.
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(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture, Accordingly, the requirement
to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, the requirement to report on Clause 3{x) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.
Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xi)(a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12} of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xii)(a) to (¢}
of the order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period
under audit have been considered by us.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered inte any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) In our opinion the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a) to (c) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016). Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi){d) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, The Company has
incurred no cash loss in the current financial year compared to Rs.71.20 Lakhs in the immediate
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
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date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

The requirements as stipulated by the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act is not applicable

o
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
xxi. As explained by the management the company does not have subsidiary, associate and Joint venture,
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
ForJKVS & CO
Chartered Agcountants
Firm's Registratio . 318086E
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ANNEXURE "B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
to the Members of Globe All India Services Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Globe All India Services Limited
{“the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper managemeint override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate pecause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the ICAL
ForJKVS &CQ
Chartered Acgountants
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GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U63040WB1994PLCD62139
Balance Shest

as at March 3, 2024

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

Note Na. As at As at
Warch 31, 2024 March 3, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 25991 257.88
Right-of-use assets 5 - 243
intangibles assets 8 2879 23.82
Financial Assets
Other financial assets il 3374 3591
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 10} 24.92 67.57
Other non current assets 9 29.45 314
376.81 390.75
Current assets
Inventories 10 0.52
Financia! assels
Trade Receivables 1 9,157.83 7671.24
Cash and Cash Equivalents 12(2) 68.45 14.84
Bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents 12{h) 2.1 124.72
Other financial assets 7 3417 3417
Current fax assest {nef) &l 197.24 308.06
Other current assets 9 2975.27 1,368.98
1243518 9,522.64
TOTAL ASSETS 12,811.99 9,913.39
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 13 478.77 478.77
Other equity 14 1,403.04 584.29
Total Equity 1,881.81 1,063.06
Liabilities
Non-turrent liabilities
Fingncial liabiliies
{i} Berrowings 15 2,628.57 666.47
Provisions 17 146.21 83.05
2,774.78 749.52
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilites
(i} Borrowings 14 2,819.26 4,323.01
{ia) Lease liabilities 16 2.78
(i) Trade Payables
Total outstanding due to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Tolal oulstanding due to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 18 3,829.05 2,606.87
{iil) Other Financial Liabilities 19 243,81 274.53
Contract liabiiities 854.95 640.20
Other cumentliabilities 20 305,69 251.67
Provisions 17 264 1.65
8,155.40 9,100.82
Total Liabilities 10,930.18 8,850.33
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABLITIES 12,811.99 9.913.39
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our repott of even date For and on hehaif of the Board of Directers of
FarJKV5&CQ. Globe All India Services Limited
red Accountants
egistration no. 318086E .
oK
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Director Director

Chartered *
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Place : Kolkata
Date : April 27 2024
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Chief Financial Officer
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GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
Corporate Identity Number: US3040WE1994PLC062139
Statement of Profit & Loss
for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Hciahs, For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income
Revenue from operations 21 25,033.80 21,426.50
Other income 22 84.76 52.07
Total Income 25,118.56 21,478.57
Expenses
Cost of Services 23 (a) 20,314.58 15,595.13
Purchase of traded Goods 23 (b} 10.67 1,941.44
Decreasef{incraase) in Inventorles of raded goods 23 {c) 0.62 2.4
Employee benefits expense 24 1,938.11 1,340.83
Finance cests 25 809,86 451.78
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 35.59 28.72
Cther expenses 27 1,079.35 1.457.11
Total Expenses 23,988.75 20,817.25
Profit before fax 1,129.81 §61.32
Tax expense 28
Curreni Tax 249.09 -
Deferred tax 47.51 226.51
Tax adjustments for earlier years - B -
Total tax expense 296.60 226.51
Profit for the year 83111 434.81
QOther Comprehensive Income
Other Comprehensive Income not be reclassified to Profit or Loss in subsequent periods: 284
Re-measurement income/(losses) on net defined benesft plans (19.32} (13.17)
income tax effect on re-measurement incomef{losses) on net defined benefit plans 4.86 . 366
Other Comprehensive Ingcome for the year {(net of tax) (14.46) 9.51)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 818.75 425,30
Earnings per equity shars -
{Nominal vaiue Rs. 10 per share (March 31, 2023: Rs, 10 per sharg))
Basic 37 17,40 9.08
Diluted 37 1740 9.08
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ForJKV S &CO. Globe All India Services Limited

Chartered Accountants
it Registration no. 318086E
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GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: US3040WB1994PLC062139
Statement of Cash Flows

as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Accounting Policy:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect methad, whereby the profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any
deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and firancing activities of the Company are segregated,

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
Mar 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxes 1,129.81 661.32
Adjustments to reconcile profit and loss to net cash provided by operating activities
Degreciation and amertizafion expenses 35.59 28.72
Sundry Balance Written Off / (written back) G.10 703.82
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - -
Interest income (33.33) -
Lease Rent Paid (2.79) 3.18
Finance Costs 605.85 451.78
Operating Profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities 1,739.23 1,848.82
Changes in operating assets and liahilities:
{Increase) Decrease in trade receivable {1,486 68) {2,668.90}
{Increase)/ Decrease in stock in trade £g? 214
Decrease/ (Increase} in other financial assets 216 {37.90)
Decrease / {Increase) in other assets (1,632 58) (527.40)
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 4483 17.45
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 1,322.08 (825.34)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Lease liabilities (2.79) (2.79)
Increase/ (Decrease) in othar financial liabilities (30.73) 154.06
{Decrease)/Increase In other liabilities 268.76 44927
Cash generated from operations 22490 (1,590.59)
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (138.26) {83.27)
Net cash generated from operating activities 86.64 {1,573.86)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets (40.27} {59.186)
(including capital work-in-progress and capital advances}
Repayment of Loan given to Corporate 5 =
Short Term Bank Deposits 12251 (34.27)
Inferest Received 33.33 -
Net cash outflow from investing activities 115.57 (93.43)




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U53040WB1994PLC062139
Statement of Cash Flows

as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

, Year ended Year ended
Particulars
Mar 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Finence Costs (609.85) (451.78)
Payment of Lease Liability 2.82 {3.18)
L.oan Taken from Corperate 416.03 (1,450.93)
Long Term Borrawings 2,165.19 (235.13)
Short Term Borrowings (Net) (2,122.88) 3,852.62
Net cash inflow from financing activities {148.59) 1,711.60
NET INCREASE { {DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 53.62 (55.69)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (Refer Note 12) 14.84 70.53
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note 12) 58.45 14.84
NET INCREASE / {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 53.62 (55.69)
Notes:
As at As at
Supplemental information: Mar 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Cash and Cash Equivalents Comprise:

Cash in hand 5.99 10.69

Balznces with banks 62.47 415
Cash and Cash Equivalents 68.46 14.84

The acccmpanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
ForJKV S &CO.

Chgrtered Accountants
Registration no. 318086E

5&\0“\\
Q \

~
Sy
Chartered

Accountants

mbership No, 051889
Place: Kolkata

Dele : April 27, 2024 foikal2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe All India Services Limited

N P,

(Naresh .Jalan)
Director

DIN: 003754q\

(Vinay Ag al}
Chief Financial Officer

(Lalit Kumat Khetan}

Director
DIN: 00533671



GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U§3040WB 1994PLC062139
Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended March 31, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital (Refer Nete 13) {All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Changes in Restated balance at  Changes in equity
Balance at April 1, Equity Share  the beginning of the  share capital Balance at March

EaiEiaRe 2023 Capital due to current reporting  during the current 31,2024
prior period errors period year
Equity Share of ¥ 10/- (March 31, 2022 : ¥ 10-) each issued, subscribed and fully paid 478,77 - - - A78.77
Equity Share in numbers 4788 - . - 47.88
Chznges in Restated balance at Changes in equity
Particulars Balance at April {, Equity Share  the beginning of the  share capital Balance at March
2022 Capital due to current reporting  during the current 31,2023
prior period errors period year
Equity Share of T 10/- (March 31, 2021 | ¥ 10/} each issued, subscribed and fully paid 47877 - - - 478.77
Equity Share in numbers 47.88 - - - 47.88
B. Other Equity (Refer Note 14)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
iti i Fotal
Securities Premium Retained Earnings of
Reserve
Batance as at April 1, 2023 1,468.85 (884.56) 56429
Profit/ {(Loss) for the year H 833.21 833.21
Other comprehensive income {net of tax}
- re-measurement expenses on defined benefit plans - (14.46) (14.46)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,468.85 (65.81) 1,403.04
Balance as at April 1, 2022 1,468.85 {1,308.85) 159.00
Profit / (Loss) for the year - 434.80 43480
Other comprehensive income {nat of tax}
- re-measirement Income on defined benefit plans - (8.51) 19.51)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,468.85 [884.56) 584.29
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these IND AS financial statemments
As per our report of even date For and on behalt of the Beard of Directors of
ForJKVS&CO. Globe All India Services Limited

Charigred Accountants
Fium Registration no. 318086&
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GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U63040WB1994PLC062139
Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 1. Corporate Overview

GLOBE ALL INDIA SERV|CES LIMITED (‘the Company”) is an Unlisted Fublic Limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 having its registerad cffice at Ramkrishna Chambers, 72 Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata — 700 047. The company Is engaged in the corporate
travel business since 1994 and has been one of the top-notch Travel Management Company. The wide national presence in all major cities also became a maijor
USP of Globe wherein corporate clients enjoy seamless service delivery with local expertise and in personalized manner.

The company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ramkrishna Forgings Limited,

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 were approved for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Direciors on
April 27, 2024,

Note 1A. Statement of Compliance

These financial staternents are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'ind AS") notified by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs pursuant o Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act’), notified under Saction 133 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, as amended, and other relevant provisions and presentation requirements of Division |l of Schedule lil to
the Act, as applicable, 1o the Financial Statement.

Note 1B. New or amended Ind AS applied

Effective 01 April 2023 the Company has applied the following amendments to existing standards which has been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
("MCA")-

{ilind AS1, Presentation of Financial Statements

The Company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 1 for the first time in the current year. The amendments change the requirements in Ind AS 1 with regard o
disclosure of ascounting palicies, The amendments replace all instances of the term ‘significant accounting policies’ with ‘material accounting policy information’.
Accounting policy information is material if, when considered together with other information included in an entity's financial statements, it can reasonably be
expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpese financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements.

Accordingly, the financiai statements has been prepared considaring the above amendments.

{ii)Ind AS 8, Accounting pelicies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 8 fer the first time in current year. The amendments replace the definion of a change in accourding
estimates with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are ‘monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject
to measurement uncertainty'.

{iiiylind AS 12, Income Taxes

The company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS & for the first ime in current year. The amendment has narrowed the scope of the Initial Recognition
Exemption {IRE} {with regard to leases and decommissioning obligations). Now IRE does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and cffsetting temporary
differences. Accordingly, companies will nead to recognise a deferred tax asset and & ceferred tax liability for temporary differences arising on transactions such as
initial recognition of & lease and a decommissioning provision.

These amendments did not have any material impact on the amounts recognised in the current period.

Note 1C. Basis of Preparation

The financial slalements have been prepared and presented on a going concem basis and under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis, except for
certain financial instruments, defined benefit plans which is measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the considaration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received on the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date under current market conditions

All assefs and liabilies have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to
customers and time elapsed between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the considezat
the Company has considered an operating cycie of 12 months,




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U63040WB1994PLC062139
Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Accounting pelicies have been consistently applied except where & newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision 1 an existing accounting
standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Company determines maleriality depending on the nature or magnitude of information, or both. Information is material if omitting, misstating or cbscuring it
could reasonably influence decisions made by the primary users, on the basis of those financial statements.

The financial statements have been presented in indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's Functional Currency, Transactions in foreign currencies are
recorded at their respective functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the date, the transacticn first quailfies for recognition. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency are franslated to the functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date.

Ali Finzncial information presented in (NR has been rounded off to nearest two decimais of lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

Note 1D, Material Accounting Policy Information

Material accounting policy information has been identifiec and disclosed based on the guidance provided under Ind AS 1. The material accounting paolicy
information used in preparation of the standalone financial statements have been disclosed in the respective notes.

Note 2. Use of Estimates and Management Judgements

The praparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of the Company to

make estimates and judgements that affect the reparted balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of coningent liabilities as at the date of financial statements
and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods presented. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an engoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

The Company uses the following critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions in praparation of its financial statements:

i. Employee Benefits - The Company provides defined benefit employee retirement plans. Measurement of such plans require numerous assumptions
and estimates that can have a significant impact on the recognized costs and obligation. These assumptions have been explained under Note No. 17.

ii. Provision for income tax and deferred tax assets - The Company uses judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of aflocation of revenue, costs,
allowances, and disallowances which is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. Deferred income tax expense is caiculated based on the
differences between the carrying value of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax basis that are considered temporary in
nature. Valuation of deferred lax asssts is dependent on management's assessment of future recoverability of the deferred benefit. Expected racoverability may
result from expecied laxable income in the future, planned transactions or planned tax optimizing measures. Economic conditions may change and fead to a
different conclusfon regarding recoverability. Refer note no. 8.

iii. Fair Value Measurements - The Company applies valuation techniques to defermine the fair value of financial instruments {where active market quates are not
available) and non-financial assets, This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with the markel participants 1o price the instrument. The
Company's assumptions are based on obsarvable data as far as possible, ctherwise on the best informaticn available. Estimated Fair values may vary from the
actual prices that would be achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting date.

iv. Provisions and contingent liabilities - The Company estimates the provisions ihat have present obligations as a result of past events and It is probatle that
outflow of resources will be required to setile the abligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reperting period and are adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates. The Cempany uses significant judgements to assess contingent liabilities.

v. Revenue Recognition - The Company receives incentives from Global Distribution System (“GDS”} providers and Airiings for achieving minimum performance
thresholds of ticket segments sales over the term of the agreement. The Company dees not have a right to payment until the ticket segment thresholds as agread
are mel, The varigble censiderations {i.e. incentives) to be included in the transaction price is estimated at inception and adjusted at the end of each reporting
pericd as additicnal information becomes available only to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur when the uncertainty associaled with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. For doing such assessment, management
consicers various assumptions which primarily includes the Company's estimated air ticket sales growth rates and the impact of marketing initiatives on the

Company's ability o achieve sales targets set by the GDS providers and Airlines. These assumptions are forward looking and could be affected by future economic
and market conditiens. Also refer note 21.




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U63040WB1994PLC062139
Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

vi. Leases - The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant
judgement. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The Company
cetermines the lease ferm as the non-cancellable period of a lease, tegether with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lsase if the Company is reasonably cartain not to exercise that option.
In assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option ic extend a lease, or not to exercise an option o terminate a lease, it considers all
relevant facts and circumstances that create an ecenomic incentive for the Cempany to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to
terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease. The discount rate is generally based an the
incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leasas with similar characteristics. Refar note no.16.

vil, Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - Management reviews its estimate of the usefui lives of depreciable/ amortisable
assels at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescance that may
change the utility of IT equioment, software and other plant and equipment. This reassessment may resul{ in change In depreciation expense in future periods.
Refer note no. 4 & 6.

viii. Recoverability of advances/receivables - At each Balance Sheet date, based on discussions with the respective counter-parties and interal assessment of
their credit worthiness, the management assesses the recoverability of outstanding receivables and advances. Such assessment requires significant management
judgment based on financial position of the counter-parties, market information and other relevant factars,

Note 3. Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
issued from time lo time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable fo the
Company.




GLOBE ALL {NDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate kentity Number: U53040WB1994PLC062139
Notes to the Financial $tatements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 4. Property, plant and equipment

Accounting Policy

Property, plant and equipmant is stated at acquis tion cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impaiment losses, if any. Subsequent costs are included in the assefs carrying amount or recegnised s a separate
assel, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item wilt flow to the Company and the cos of the item can be measured reliably. The cost of an item of properly, piant and

equipment comprises its purchase price, including Import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, afler daducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly atiributable cost of bringing the ilem to s working condition for its
intended use and estimaled costs of dismantling and removing the fem and restoring the site on whish itis located

The Company provides depreciation on property, plant and equipment under the straight-line methed over the useful lives of assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule il to the Companies Act 2013,

Depreciation

Depreciation s recorded using the straight line basis. The useful life of the items of Property, Plant and Equipment estimated by the management for the current and comparalive period are in line with the usefu! fife as per
Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013, The estimated useful life,depreciation method and res dual value are reviewed atthe end of each annual reporting period, with the efiect of any changes in estimale being accounted for

on a prospective basis. Each componsent of an tem of prapeily, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in refation to the cost of that tem is depreciated separately f ils useful life differs from the others components of
the asset.

The estimated usefut lives of items of property, plant and equipment for the current period are as fellows:

Items of Property, Plant and Equipment

Useful life (Years)

Office Building 50
Fumiture & fitures 1-10
Vehicles 10
Office equipments 1-20
Computer 36
Air Conditioning Machines 10
(All ameunts in INR Lakhs, unless othenwise staled)
Particulars Office Building Plant & machinery  Furniture & fixtures Vehicles Office equipments Computer Air ;Z:ﬂ?;::mg Total
Cost
As at April 1, 2022 233147 0.28 24.39 2.24 11.61 43.74 8.70 32412
Additions - - 276 - 6.73 34.63 0.31 4443
Disposals/ deductions - - - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 23347 0.28 2745 2.4 18.34 78.37 9.01 368.55
Additions - - 343 - 2.58 22.50 0.34 28.85
Disposals/ deductions - g 0.52 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.52
As at March 31, 2024 23347 0.28 3006 224 20.92 100.87 9.35 296.88
Depreciation
As at April 1, 2422 23.91 0.28 20.80 148 5.78 2986 5.83 87.64
Charge for the year 396 - 181 0.12 3.13 13.82 0.60 23.04
Disposals/ deductions . = - . - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 27.87 0.28 2244 1.60 .91 43.48 6.13 11068
Charge for the year 3.97 - 114 0.12 2.73 18.18 0.57 26.69
Disposalsf deductions - 6.00 044 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.40
As at March 31, 2024 31.84 0.28 2315 172 11.64 61.64 8,70 13697
Net Block
As at April 1, 2022 Zﬁﬁi 0.00 1.59 0.76 3.83 13.87 317 236.48
As at March 31, 2023 705,30 [ [N 0.64 (XA 3490 FX] 257 88
As at March 3, 2024 207,33 0.00 591 0.52 9.28 39.22 765 25991
4.4, Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company
Whether title
deed holderis a
» ] Gross camying ] i p.romoler. Rea_son far r.wt
Relevant line item in the Balange shest Description of item of value Title deeds held in the dlrez':tor or .Propen'y held being held in
propetty {Rs. In Lakhs) name of relatived .of since which date ] the name of the
promoter/directo company
r or employee of
promoteridirectar
Progety, plant and equipmant Ofice Buiding 23317 Sfﬁ’i::'df"“"" Ellrzvels No a2-Deg-11] Na

*The name of the company has been changed from Globe Forex & Travels Lim led to Glabe All India Services Limited w.e.f 17ih day of Novamber, 2020, Further, original dacuments of the property has been submitied with Axis
Bank Limited towards mortgage against working capita! kmits, for details refer point ne 154.

4.2 The company has not revalued the Property Plant and Equipments during current and immadiately preesading financial year

4.3 The Company has parformed an assessment of its property plant and equipment for possible triggering events or circurnstances for an indicafion of impairment and has concluded that there were no triggering events or
circumstances that would indicate the preperty plant and equipment are impaired.




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U63040WB1994PLC062139
Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 5. Right-of-use Assets

Accounting Policy

The RCU Assets comprise the initial measurement of the correspending lease liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement day and any initial direct costs.
They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, ROU assets are depreciated over the shorter period of the lease tarm
and useful life of the underlying asset on a straight [ne basis. If the company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is depraciated over the
underlying asset's useful ife. The depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease. The estimated useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each annual reperting period, with the effect of any changes in esfimate being acceunted for on a prospective basis.

The RCU assets are presented as a separate line in the Balance Sheet,

(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless ctherwise stated)

Particulars st Asidt
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Right of use assets recognised 2.43 5.08
Depreciation on above 243 265
Net Carrying amount - 243

Note 6. Intangible assets

Accounting Policy
Intangible assets acquired are reported at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The estimated useful life and amortization method
are reviewed at the end of each annua! reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective hasis.

Amortisation of intangible assels

Intangible asset is amortized over their estimated useful life using straight line method which reflects the pattern in which the economic benefits are expected to be consumed,
Computer Software having useful life of 5 years and Cnline Porlal Website Development having useful life of 2-5 years.

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated}

Online Portal Wehsite

Particulars Computer Software Total
Development

Cost
As at April 1, 2022 15.01 14.50 2051
Additions 1.85 12.88 1473
Disposals/ deductions - - -
As at March 31, 2023 16.86 27.38 44.24
Additions 11.44 - 11.44
Disposals/ deductions - - -
As at March 31, 2024 28.30 27.38 53.68
Depreciation
As at April 1, 2022 3.88 13.53 1740
Charge for the year 2.96 0.06 3.03
Disposals{ deductions - - -
As at March 31, 2023 6.83 13.60 20.42
Charge for the year 3.69 2.78 6.47
Disposals/ deductions - - -
As at March 31, 2024 10.52 16.38 26.89
Net Block
As at April 1, 2022 11.14 0.96 12.11
As at March 31, 2023 10.04 13.78 23.82
As at March 31, 2024 17.78 11.01 28.79

The Company has performed an assessment of its intangible Assets and Online Portal Website Development for possible triggering events or circumstances for an indicaticn
of impairment and has cencluded that there ware no lriggering events or circumstances that would indicate the Intangible Assets are impaired.




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U63040WB1994PLC062139
Notes to the Financial Statemenis

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Financial Assets
Accounting Policy

All financial assets are recognlsed on trade date when the purchase of a financial asset is under a contract whose term requires telivery of the finencial asset within the timeframe established by the market concerned

Financial assets are initfally measured al fair value, plus transaction costs, except for (hose financial assels which are classiied at fair value through profit ar loss {(FVTPL) at inception. All reccgn sed financial assets are
subsequently measurad in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value.

The Company derecognises a financiat asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial assel and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownershiip of the
asset to another sntity,

The Company assesses at each date of balance shaet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets fs impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit lossas to be measured threugh a loss allowance

Ciassification of financial assels

Financial assets are classified as ‘equity instrument’ if it is a non-cerivative &nd meets the definiticn of ‘equity’ for the issuer {under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation). All other non-derlvative flnancial assets
are ‘debt instruments'

Initisf Recognition and Subsequent Recognition

i) Amortised Cost

Financial assets are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, if these financial assets are held within a business whose chjective is 1o hold these assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding. The Company may irevecably

elect at inittal recognition 1o classify a debtinstrument that meets the amortised cost criteria above as at FYTPL if that designation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch had the financial asset been
measured at amortised cost.

I} Fair value through other comprehensive income {FYTOCH)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive Income If hese financial assets ara held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows on specified dates
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and selfing financial assets.

iif) Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at far value through profit or loss untess they are measured at amortised: cost or at far value through other comprehensive incame on initial recognition. The fransaction costs directly
altributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Refer Note 29 for disciosure related o Fair value measurement of financial nstruments.

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)

Note 7. Other Financial Assets Non-Current Current
As at As at As at Asat
March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Security Deposits 29.28 35.91 3417 3447
Othar 4.46 - = -
3374 35.81 3447 3417

Income Taxes
Accounting Policy
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax cumently payable and defened tax.

Current fax
The tax curently payable is based on laxable profit for the year. The current income tax charge is caiculated on the basfs of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Management

periodically evalliales positions taken in tax retuns with respect fo situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject fo interpretation, 1t establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities using a weighted average probability.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax liabifities are generally recognised for all taxable tamporary differences. Deferred tax assats are gensrally recognised for all deductible temporary differances fo the extent that it is probeble that taxable profits
will be availabie against which those deductible temporary differences can be utllised. Such assets and liabllities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from inifial recognition of goodwill or from the initiat
recegniticn (cther than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affacts neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Campany expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
dssets and fabiliies.

Current and deferred tax for the period

Current and defarred tax are recogn sed 1 the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to Items that are recognised In other comprehensive income or direclly in equity, in which case, the curment and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or direstly n equity, respectively,

(All amounts In INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

p As at As at
Note 8 (i) Deferred tax assets (net) March 31. 2024 March 313 2023

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 16.74 11.42
Grogs Deferred Tax Liabilities 16.74 11.42
Deferred Tax Assets

On Retirement bengfits expenses 41.68 18.60
Business Loss including Unabsorbad Depreclation - 60.39
Gross Deferred Tax Assets 41.66 78.99

Deferred Tax Assefs (Net) 24.92 67.57




GL.OBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: U53040WEB1994PLC062139
Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amourts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise slated)
= As at Asg at
Note 8 (i} Current tax assets (net) March 1, 2024 Warch 31, 2023
Gross Income Tax Receivable 446.33 308.06
Less : Provision for Current Year Income Tax (249.09) ;
Net Current Tax Assets 197.24 308.06

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, u

nless otherwise stated)

Mote 8 (jii) Tax expenses

For the

ear ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) Income-tax expense recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year 248.09 -
Adjustments for current tax for earlier years = ™
Tetal current tax expense 249.09 -
Deferred Tax
Crigination and reversal of temporary differences 47.51 226.51
Total deferred {ax sxpense (benefit) 47.51 226.51
Income-tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 296.60 226.51
b) Incoma-tax expense in other comprehensive income
Deferrad tax - Remeasuremnant of post employment defined bensfit abligation 4.6 3.86
Total deferred tax {expense) / benefit recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 4.86 3.66
Income-tax expense recognised in other comprehensive income 4.86 3.66
) Reconciliation of statutory rate of tax and the effactive rate of tax
Profit before income tax 1,129.81 661.34
Enacted Income tax rate in india applicable to the Company 2517% 27.82%
Tax on Profit before tax at the enacted Income tax rate in India 284.34 183.99
Adjustments:
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income:;
Items not deductible under income Tax -
Itens not deductible - -
Cthers 6234 238.92
Adjustment of current year profit with brought forward loss (50,08} {196.40)
Income Tax {write back)/charge in respact of earlier years - -
Total Income tax expense 296.60 226.51

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 9. Other assets (Unsecured, Considered Good)

Non Current Cul

rrent

As at As at Ag at
March 31, 2024 |March 31, 2023  March 34, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Advance other than Capital Advance

Advance to Suppliers of Services - 2,046.84 927.03
Advance to Alrlines * - 553.39 248.00
Advance to Employees & 48.72 80.87
Others
Balance With Government Authoritles - - 166.28 61,73
Prepaid Expenses 29,45 3.14 50.04 51.36
29.45 314 2,975.27 1,368.99

Note. 10 Invantories

Accounting Policy

Invertories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of finished goods and work in progress includas raw materials, direct fabour, other direct costs and related production overheads.Cost of raw
material and traded goods comprises of Cost of purchases and also include all other casts incutred in bringing the inventories ta their present location and condition and are net of rebates and disceunts.Cost is determined

using the weighted average cost basis. The same cost bas's is applied to all inventorias of & particular class

(All 2mounts in INR | akhs, unless ctherwise stated)

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Finished Gaods

0.62

0.62
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Mote. 11 Trade Receivables

Accounting Pelicy

Trade receivables are measured al their transaction price unlass it contains a significant financing component in accordance with Ind AS 115. Trade recaivables are held with the objective of collecting the contractual cash
flows and therefore are subsequently measured al amortised cost less loss allowance, if any.

{All amounts in INR Laknhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at Asgat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

At amortised cost

- Trade Receivatles considered good - Securad

- Trade Recalvables considered good - Unsecured

9,157.83 7.671.2¢

- Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk

- Trade Recaivables - credit impalred

Less: Pravision for Doubtiul Debls

9,157.83 1,671.24

11.1 Trade Receivatles inclutes

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Regeivable from Relalad Parly 50.96 139.35
Unbilled Receivables A -
Others 9,106.87 7,53189
9,157.83 T.671.24

11.2 Trade Receivable are hypothacated against working capital bormowings ( Refer note no ,15)

11.2 There are no armount receivable from Diractors or other officers of the company or any of them eilher severally or jointly with any cther person or debts due by firms or private companies respectively in which any

director is a partner or a director or a member .

1%.4 Trade receivables Ageing Schedule- Based on the requirements of Amended Schedule I

Outstanding from due date of payment as at March 31, 2024
Particulars Unbilled 6 months - 1-2 2-3 Ior
Receivables NotlDwe)| Upto'imanthis 1 year years years G()yae:::n Total

Undisputed
Considered good 652,57 | 5,768.75 2,190.17 301 13.83 23783 264 47 9,157.83
Which have significant increase in cradit risk - - - - - - - .
Credit impaired = = 3 N . N v i
Disputed
Considered good [ . " 5 e R F ]
Which have significant increase in credit risk - - = 3 B 3 i 3
Credit impairecd = = 3 - R N R i
Less: Loss allowance . 7 - - - - - r

Tofal 652.57 | 5,768.75 219017 30.1 13.83 237193 264.47 9,157.83
Trade receivables Ageing Schedule- Based on the requirements of Amended Scheduie [l

Outstanding from due date of payment as at March 31, 2023
Particulars Unbilied months - . X
Receivables NetlOue: | UrtolBimgiiths . 1 ;e;rs y;azrs y:a?r's M;;:!e:'::" gl

Undisputed
Caonsigered good - | 4,190.85 2,163.52 101.55 490.71 39015 334.36 7,671.24
Which have significant increase in credit risk J z N i = : = :
Credit impaired - - E E - 3 3 N
Disputed
Considerad good - A : B B e P d
Which have significant increase in credit fisk - ¢ g g - 5 B 9
Credit impaired z z x 2 N B N n
Less: Loss allowance =2 - - - - - - g

Total | A4,190.95 2,163.52 101.55 490.72 390.15 334,36 767124

Note - The ageing given above is system generated
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Note. 12 (a} Cash and cash equivaients

Accounting Pelicy

The Company considers all highly liquid invesiments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

{All amounts in iNR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash in hand 5.98 10.69
Balances with Banks
- In Current Accounts 6247 4.15
63,46 14.84
Note, 12 (b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents {All amounts In INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Investments in Short Term Bank Deposits 2.2 124.72
2.1 124.72

Note. 12 (¢} Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars April 1,202 Cash Flows 0&:&;"‘”? March 31, 2024
Current borrowings (excluding current maturities of long term debls) 4,024 44 {1,706.85) E 2,317.56
Current Lease liability 2.78 - {2.78) -
Non current borrowings (including current maturities of long term debts) 965.07 2,165.20 . 3,130.27
Non Current Lease liability 0.00 - E N
Total liabilities from financing activities 4,962.26 458.35 {2.78) 5.447.83
Particulars April 1,2022 | Cash Flows 0&;“;‘;”1"1'6“ March 31, 2023
Current bormowings (excluding current maturities of long term debts) 182271 2.401.69 - 4,024.41
Current Lease Tiability 2.78 e {0.00) 2.78
Non current borrowings (including current maturities of long term dabts) 1,200.21 (235.13) 5 955.07
“Non Current Lease liability 279 = {2.79) 0.00
Total liabilities from financing activities 2,828.49 2,166.56 {2.79) 4,992.26
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Nota 13. Equity share capltal

Acceunting Paolicy

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residuat mierest in the assets of an entify after deducting all of its liabilites. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at tha proceeds racsivad, net of directissue costs.

{All amounits in [NR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Number of shares

Asat
March 31, 2624

As at
March 31, 2023

Asat
Warch 31, 2024

Asat
March 31, 2023

Autherized capltal

Equity shares of 10 each 50,00,000 50,00,000 500.00 500.00
500.00 300.00
Issued and subscribed capital & fully pald-up . o
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 47 87 650 47,87 550 A78.77 478.77
478.77 478.77
a) Recencilfation of equity shares ing at the beginning and at the end of the year. {All amounts in INR { akhs, unless otherwise stated)
Equity Shares with voting rights Number of shares
For the year ended Far the year ended Far the year ended Forthe year endad

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2024

March 31,2021

Atthe beginning of the year 47,87,850 47,87,650 478.77 478.77
Add: Shares issued during the year . " 3 -
Atthe end of the yaar 4787,650 47,807,850 478.77 478,77

b) Right, Preference and restrictions attached to Shares:-

The Company has one class of equity shares having 2 par vaiue of Z 10/- per share. Fach shara holder s efigible fer cne vote per share held. The dividend,if any, proposed by the Board of Director [s subject to the approval of the shareholdsres in the
ensuing Annuat General meefing. in the event of liquication, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of e Gompany after distribution of all praferential amount, in proportion to their sharehokding.

¢) Details of shared held by holding { uitimate helding company and / or their subsfdiaries { associates :-

Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up

% holding

Number of shares

Asat
Warch 31, 2024

As at
March 34, 2023

Agat
March 31, 2024

Asat
March 31, 2023

Ramkrishna Forgings Ltd., Holding Company 100.00% 100.00% 47,87,850 47,87 650
d} Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
As at March 3, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Promoter name
No.of shares % of total shares % Change during the year No. of shares % of tofal shares % Change during the year
Ramkrishna Forgings Lid. Holding Gompany 47,87 850 100.00% 0.00% 47 87,650 100.00% 0.00%
©) The Company during the precading & years -
i. Has not allotted shares pursuant to contracts without paymeant recaived in cash.
ii. Has not allotted shares as fully paid up by way of bonus shares
iil, Has not bought back any shares
f) There are ne calls unpaid by Directors { Oficers,
g} The Company has not converted any securities into equity shares ipreference shares during the above finascial years,
) The Company has not forfeited any shares during this financial year.
i Asat Asat
Note 14, Oth
e AT R March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Securities Premium Account (Refer Note a below} 1,468.85 1,488 .85
Retained eamings (Refer Nota b helow) (65.81) {B54.56)
Total 1,403.04 584,29
v . Asat As at
. Securi
e s March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beglnning of the yaar 1,468.86 1,468.85
Add: Changes during the year 2 -
EBalance atthe end of the year 1,468.85 1,468.85
o N Asat As at
b. Retained earnings March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balznca as per Last Balznee Sheet {884.56) (1,300.86}
Add: Profit for the period 833211 434.81
Ctner Comprehensive Income (0G/) {14.46) {9.51)
{65.81) {83456}

Brlef description of items of Other Equity are given below:
i. Securities Premium

Securities Premium is & sum equal o the aggregate amount of the premium recelved on issue of shares. The same is ulilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

il .Retained Earnings
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Financial Lizbilities

Accounting Policy

Financial iabilltis are recognised when the Company bacomes a parly to the confractual provisions of the instrumant. Financial liabiliies are intially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisifion of financial
liabifities {other than financial liabillies af fair value thraugh profit or loss) are deductad from the fair value measured on infial recognition of financial liabiliy. They are measured at amortised cost using the effective interast method. The Gampany
derecognises financial liabilites when, and only when, the Company's obligetions are distharged, cancelled, or have expired. Refer Note 20 for disclosure refated to Fair value measurement of financial instruments.

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Nete 15. Bomowings Non - Curient Current
Secured Ag at As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Repayahle on demand :
From banks
- Working Capial Term Loan / GEGL 313027 865,07 - -
- Cash Credit - 9 1.53 1,008.41
- Working Capitaf Demand / Short Term Loans - - 1,900.00 3,015.00
'Less: Current Maturity of Long Term Debt {501.70) {298.80) 501.70 298,60
Unsecured
Repayable on demand :
From Refated Parfes - - 416.03 -
2,628,571 566.47 2,819.26 4,323.01
A. Security Details
o . ‘ As at Asat
S
Facility Category eerTtyDetaly Eaypentheenuency March 21, 2024 March 31, 2023
. Working capital loans fram banks are secured by first pari-passu charge on
Cash Gredit current acsels of the Company, bath present and future, subject to prior On Demand 153 1,009.41
charges in favour of banks crealed / o be created Inrespect of any existing /
future financial assistance / accommodation which has been f may be obtained
by the Company. Itis further secured by the corperale guarantee of Riddhi
Portfolio Pvt Lid.
Working Capital Demand / Short Term Loans Collateral Security : On Damand 1,800.00 3,015.00
VWorking Capital from Indusind Bank and IC|C] Bank Limited is further secured
by equitable mortage of fres hold property at 8, Ho-Ghi-Minh Sarani, Kolkata -
700071,
Working capital Term loans from banks are secured by second pari-passu
charge on current assets of the Company, both present and fufure, subject fo
prior charges in faveur of banks created { to be created in respect of any
existing { future financial assistance / accommodation which has baan / may he
Worki~g C 2pital Term Loan obfained by the Company. |tis further secured by the carporate guarantes of 20 Monthly Principal Instalments. 2.489.00 -
Riddhi Porifolio Pvt. Ltd
Callateral Sacurity :
Working Capital from Indusind Bank is further sscured by equitable moriage of
free hold property at 8, Ho-Chi-Minh Sarani, Kolkata - 700071.
‘orking capitel Term leans from banks are secured by second pari-passu
sharge on current assets of the Company, both presant and future, subject to
prior charges in favour of banks created f to be created in respact of any
existing / future financial assistanca / accommodation which has been / may be - w 3
Worki~q € spital Teem Loan obtained by the Company. & MD ntthZPnnc:Ealf:nsin\menis pust'm orser 104.23 384.07
Collateral Security : period of 12 months from the date of disbursemant
Working Capital from RBL Bank Lid. Axis Bank Lid. & Kotak Bank Ltd. is further
sacured by equitable mortage of free hold property at 8, Ho-Ghi-Minh Sarani,
Kolkata - 700071,
Working capital Term loans from banks ars secured by sacond paripassu
chargs on current assets of the Gompany, both present and future, subject fo
prier charges in favour of banks created / to be created in respact of any
existing / future financial assistance / accommodation which has been / may be v 3
B I(
Warking Capital Term Loan obtained by the Company. sl Bl iy 517.05 58100
Gollateral Security : period of 24 months from: the date of disbursement
Working Capital from Auxis Bank Lid. and Kotek Bank Ltd. |s further secured by
quitable mortage of frae hold property at 8, Ho-Chi-Minh Sarani, Kolkata -
700071
B. Mzt Debt position
As at 31st March 2023 Cash Flow Fairvalue changes Current/Non-current Ag at 31st March 2024
Borrowing-Non-Cument 656.47 1,862.10 2 262857
Borrowing-Current 4,323.01 [1,503.75) = - 2819.28
Net Deht 4,989.4% 458.35 - 5,447.83
As at 31st March 2022 Cash Flow Fair value changes CurrentiNon-current Asg at 31st March 2023
Bomrawing-Nan-Curment 961.88 (205.41) - - 666.47
Borrowing-Current 1,861.04 246187 - - 432301
Net Debt 282292 2,166.56 - - 4,989.48

[ e 8
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C. Terms of repayment of total borrowings outstanding as of March 31, 2024 are provided below;

Ranga cf Effective _
Borrowings Intersst Rate (%) <=1 year > 1year
Working Capital term Loan 750108.25 501.70 2,620.57
Workign Capital demand Lean 825895 1,800.00 -
Cash Credit 88010 11.00 153 -

D. The Company has obtained secured shart term loan frem banks whersin the guarterly returns fer current assets including inventory, trade receivabiles and creditors are to be filed. The quarterly retums as filed with banks are in
agreement with books except below:

Amount as reporfed

Particulars of Security | Amount a3 per Books of Amount of

Mame of Bank Quarter Provided Account in the quarterly ratumn / diferance Reason for material discrepancies
statement
The discrepancy is on account of the details being
. . . submitied on the basis of provisional books / financtal
gkaa"k’ ICICI Bank, IDFC First Bank, Kotak Manindra |\ 25 onps Trade Recalvabias 9,600.63 8,060.56 1,540.07 | statements. Adjustments pertaining to cut offs are dona
an only an finalizabion of beoks of accounts / financial
slatements.

Note 16. Lease Liabllities

Accounting Polley

The Company assesses whether a conlract is or contains a laase, al inception of the contract, The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a carrasponding lease liabillty with respect to all lsase arangements in which it is the lessee, axcept for
shart-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets, For thesa leases, the Company recognises the leass payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless
another systematic basis is more representative of the tima pattern in which economic banefits from the leased assets are consumed. Contingent and variabla rentals are racagnized as expense in the periods In which they are incured.

The lease payments that are not paid at the commencement dafe are discounted using the interest rate implictt in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily detsrmined, which is gensrally the case for leases in the Company. the lessee's incremental
borew ng rate is used, being the rats that the individual lessee would have to pay to botvow ihe funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar vatue to the right-of-use assetin a similar economic envirenment with simllar terms, security and conditions.

To detarmine the incremental borrowing rate, fhe company uses a bulld-up approach that starts with a risk-free interest rate adjusted for credit risk and makes adjustments specific to the lease, e.g. lerm, security efc. As a practical expedient, Ind AS
116 permits a lessee not o separale non-lease companents when bifursation of the payments is not avallable batwean the two compaenants, and instead acecunt for any lease and sssociated non -lease components as a single arrangement. The
Company has usad this practical expedient.

{2ase Lishilies recognised aganst Right of Use Assets are as follows:
{All amounis in INR Lakhs, unless atharwize stated)
Current

Asat As al
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Lease Liability - 278
. 218

Note 17 Provisions

Accounling Policy
Short-term empioyee henefits
A liability i= recognised for benefits zccruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries in the period the refaled service is rendered at tha undiscounted amount of the benafits expected to be paid in exchange for that sarvics,

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefils

Payments lo defined contribution retrement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitfing them fo the centributions. For defined benefit retirament plans, the cost of praviding benefits is determined using
the projected unit credit methad, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The present value of the defined banafit abligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outfiows using market
yiekds of government bonds having terms approximating to the terms of related obligation.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gans and losses, the effect of the changes fo the assst czli~g (if applicable) and the refurn on plan assets (excluding interest), is refiected in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they ocour. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and wilf not be reclassified to the statement of profit and loss. Past service cost is
recognised in the statement of profit and less in the period of a plan amendmant. Net interest is calewlated by applying the discount rate at the baginaing of the period fo the net defined banefit liability o assst

The retirement benefit obligation recegnised in the balance shaet represants the actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefii plans. Any surplus resulting from this calcutafion is limited to the present value of any ecoromic benefits svailable
in the form of refunds from the plans or reducticns in fulure confibutions to the plans.

Other Lonig-term employea benafits

Liabliities recognised in respect of other long term employee benefits such as annual leave and sick leave are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows expactsd to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by
employsss up lo the rsporting date. The expected casts of these benefits are accrued over the period of employment using the same accounting mathodology as used fur defined benefit retirement plans. Actuzrizl gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or creditad to the statemant of profit and toss in the pericd in which they arise. These obligations are valued annually by indepandsnt qualified actuaries.

The obligations are prasented as curcent llablliies in the bajance sheet if the enlity does not have an uncanditional right to defer setilement for at least twelve months after tha reperting pariod | regardiass of when the actual set Usment is expectad to
ocour.

Non-Current Current
Asat Asat As at Agat
Warch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 Warch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision for graiuity 66.76 35.03 S A
Provision for compensated absences 7845 A8.02 2.64 1.85

83.05 2.64 163
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The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under -

{a) Gratuity Plan
Funded scheme

The Group has a defined benefit gratuity plan for is employses ("Gratuity Scheme™. The gratuity plan is govemed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under
the Act, every employee who has completed five years of service is entled to specific benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the employae’s length of
service and saiary ai refement age. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary {last drawn)
for each completed year of service as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The scheme is funded with an insurance Group,

As per Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits" the disclosures of Employee Benefits as defined in the Standard are given below:

Statement of Profit and Loss :
Net employee benefits expense (recognised in Employee Cost)

(Allamounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

i. Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

Gratuity (Funded)

For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Current Service Cost 22.25 14.81
Met Interest Gest / {(Income} on the Net Defined Benefit Liability / (Asset) 263 1.13
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 24.88 1594
Actuarial {gains) / losses arlsing from:
change in demographic assumptions = 2
change in financial assumpticns 435 (2.21)
axperience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions) 1512 15.38
Return on plan assets, excluding ameunt recognised in net interest expense {0.15) -
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income 19.32 1317
Total Expense 4420 2911
ii. Bifurcation of Net Liability Gratuity (Funded)

As at

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Current Liability (Short term)

6676

38503

Non-Current Liability {Long term)
Net Liability 66.76 35.03
iii. Changes in the Present Value of Obligation: Gratuity (Funded)
As at
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 99.42 75.50

Current Service Cost 22.25 14.81

Interest Expense or Cost 7.46 5.51
Re-measurement (or Actuarial} (gain) / loss arising from:

change in demegraphic assumptions - -

change in financial assumptions 4.35 (2.21)

- experience variance (i.e. Actual experiencevs assumptions) 15.12 15.38

Benefils Paid (12.47) (8.57)
Present Value of Obligation as at the end 136.13 89.42
iv. Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year: Gratuity (Funded)

As at
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning 64.39 60.01
Investment Income 483 4.38
Employer's Contribution :
Benefits Paid

Retirn on plan assets , excluding amount recognised in nat interast expense

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end
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v. Major Categories of Plan Assets as a percentage of total plan asseis Gratuity (Funded)
As at
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Funds managed by Insurer 100% 100%
vi. Actuarial Assumptions Gratuity (Funded)
As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Ciscount rate (per annum} 7.20% 7.49%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 5.00% 500%
Mortality Rate (as % of IALM 2012-14) 100.00% 100.00%
Attrition/Withdrawal rate {per annum) 2.00% 2.00%
vil. Sensitivity Analysis Gratuity {Funded) Gratuity (Funded)
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Assumption 1% increase | 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
Discount Rate 121.98 152.74 88.86 111.82
Safary Growth Rate 152.95 12158 112.00 88.53
Attrition Rate 138.38 13352 101.62 96.91
Mortality Rate 136.24 136.01 99.51 9932
viii. During the year 2023-24, the company has not contributed any amount to gratuity scheme.
ix. Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation: Gratuity (Funded)
As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31,2023
1 year 383 2.98
2 to 5 years 30.07 19.62
6 to 10 years 7414 50.19
More than 10 years 252.31 205.68

{b) Provident Fund:

In accordance with the law, all employees of the Comgany are entitled to receive benefits undsr the provident fund. The Company has & defined contributicn plan.
Under the defined contribution plan, provident fund is contributed to the govemment administered provident fund, The Company has ne further contractual nor any
constructive obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The expense recognised during the period towards defined contribution plan is ¥

90,89,296/- {March 31, 2023: ¥ 66,21,867/)
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Note 13 TRADE PAYABLES

Accounting Policy

Trade pavables represent ligbilities for goods and ssrvices provided to the Company and are unpaid at the reperting perlod. The amounts are unsecured and usually paid within time limits 25 contracted. Trade and other
payables are presented as current fabilities unless the payment is not due within 12 menths after the reporting pericd. They are racognised initially al their transactional vaiue which represents the fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method wherever applicable.

{AlF amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

Total outstanding due to micro enterprises and small enterprises

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of crediiors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total Outstanding due to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

- Alrlings

1,323.23 1028.48

- Suppliers

2,605.82 1578.49

Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprisas

Disputed duss of creditors othar than micra entarprises and small enterprizes

3,929.05 2,606.97

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule - Based on the requirements of Amended Schedule Il

Particulars

Cutstanding as on March 31, 2024 from due date of payment

Unbilled Due

Not Due

Upto 1 Year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

More than 3 Years Total

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enferprises

Total sutstanding duse of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

1,284.88

247173

66.61

105.83

- 3,929,605

Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues of creditors other than micre enterprises
and small enterprises

Total

1,284.88

2471.73

§6.61

105.83

392905

Particuiars

QOutstanding as

on March 31, 2023 from due date of payment

Unbilled Due

Not Due

Upto 1 Year

1-2 Years

23 Years

More than 3 Years Total

Total cutstanding dues of micro enlerprises and small
enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

1,304.48

1,263.63

8.6

2,606.97

Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dues of creditors other than micre enterprises
and small enterprises

Total

1,304.48

1.263.63

38.86

2,606.97

Note - The ageing given above is system generated

Note 19. Other financial liabilities

Rafer Note 15 for material accounting policy information of financial fiability.

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at Asg at
Warch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Employes related liabilities {Refer Note - 17 for Material Accounting Policy Information) 219.26 184.45
Other financial liabilities 24.55 90.08
243.81 274.53
Note 20. Cther liabilities Current
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Statutory Dues {including provident fund, tax deducted at source and others) 305.69 | 25167
305.89 251.67
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Note 21. Revenue from operations

Accounting Policy

The Company applied Ind AS 115 in accordance with the modified retrospective transition method. Ind AS 115 considers whether a contract contains more than one distinct good
or service. This is particufarly relevant in the context of the Company's tours offerings. The Company assessed that it provides a significant integraticn service within & tour, which
provides combined oulput to the customer. Under Ind AS 115, the company has concluded that a tour constitutes the delivery of one distinct performance abligation which is
recognised when services of the singie performance obligation are transferred to the customer. This mean revenue and corresponding cost of sales is recognised over the period
when a customer is on tour.

in case of sale of afrline tickets, holel bookings, sale of rall, bus tickets, visa and insurance, the company act as an agent in the transaction under Ind AS 115, the company
recognize revenue only for the commissicn on the amangement.

Incentives from airlines are recognized when the performance thresholds under the incentive schemes are achieved or are probable to be achieved at the end of periods.

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, urless otherwise stated)

For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Sale of Services

- Tours, Cargo and other services 2221166 19,252.12

- Commission & Incentives 282214 2174.38

25,033.80 21,426.50
1. Disaggregation of revenue
It the following table, revenue fs disaggregated by primary geographical market, major service lines and timing of revenue recognition.
For the year ended
March 31, 2024

i} Primary Geographical Markets
Within Inda 25,033.80
Outside India -
Total 25,033.80
i) Major services
Tours and other services 22,211.66
Commission & Incentive 282214
Total 25,033.80
iii} Timing of Revenue
At a point in time 2399353
Over the time 1,040.27
Total 25,033.80
iv) Contract Duration
Long Term -
Short Term 25,033.80
Total 25,033.80
v) Sales Channel
Direct to Customers 25,033.80
Through Intermediaries -
Total 25,033.80
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2. Contract balances

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with customers

Receivables, which are included in ‘Tracde receivables’ 9,157.83
Ceniract assets
Coniract liabilities 854.95

Other Information
The transacfion price doesn't inciudes any financing component since the credit terms are as per the trade practice.

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 22. Other income

For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest income on
- Financial Assets 7.76 21.59
- Income Tax Refund 25.57 -
Other non-operating income
- Profit on disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.89 -
- Miscellaneous Income 50.54 30.48
B4.76 52.07
Note 23{a), Cost of Services For the vear ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cost of Services* 20,314.55 15,595.13
20,314.55 15,595.13

*Cost of Services primarily consists of costs paid {o hetels and package suppliers and air suppliers for the acquisition of relevant services and products for sale to customers, and
inciudes the procurement cost of hotel rooms, air tickets, meals and cther local services such as sightseeing costs for packages, entrance fees tc museums and attractions and

local transport costs.

Note 23(b). Purchase of traded goods For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Purchases of traded goods 10.67 1,941.44
10.67 1,941.44
Note 23(c). Decrease/{Increase) in Inventories of traded goods For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening inventories of fraded goods 0.62 276
Closing inventaries of traded goods = 0.62
0.62 214

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 24. Employee benefit expense For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 1,617.25 1,133.01
Contribution to provident & other funds 93.73 69.67
Gratuity expenses (Refer note 17) 24.88 15.94
Staff welfare expenses 202.25 122.31
1,938.41 1,340.93




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
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(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 25. Finance costs For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest Expenses 473.23 407.80
Interest on Lease Liabilities G.13 0.39
Cther Borrowing Costs 136.50 4359
609.86 451.78

Finance cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of loan / borrowings

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless ctherwise stated)

Note 26. Depreciation and amortization expenses For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cepreciation of Property, plant and equipment (Refer Note - 4) 26.69 23.04
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets (Refer Note - 5) 243 2.65
Amortization of Intangible assets (Refer Note - 6) 6.47 3.03
Total 35.59 28.72

Note 27. Other expenses

For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Electricity Expenses 14.32 10.12
Business Promotion Expenses 8218 51.31
Printing & Staticnery Expenses 10.88 9.96
Subscription 10.40 10.45
Rent * 113.24 85.26
Rates & Taxes 26.36 29.29
Repairs & Maintenance 85.30 79.00
Directors Remuneration 63.82 8.33
Miscellaneous Expenses 75.34 41.84
Bank Charges & Commission 83,15 46,57
Postage, Telegraph & Telephone 28.92 18.84
Legal & Professional Expenses 106.01 48.05
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 71.07 58.75
Advertisement Expenses 11 213
Payment to Auditors # 15.90 14.4C
Brokerage & Commission Expenses 289.26 235.35
Vehicle Running Expenses 1.97 3.54
Sundry Balances Written Off (Net) 0.10 703.82

1,079.35 1,457.11
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# Details of payment to auditors: For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
As Auditor
Audit Feas 7.00 7.00
Tax Audit Fees 1.50 1.50
Limited Review 450 550
In Other Capacity
Miscelianeous 2.90 0.40

15.90 14.40

Note 28. Tax Expense For the year endead

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current Tax for the year 243.09 -
Add: MAT Credit Entitlement - 29.50
Current Tax 249.08 29.50
Deferred Tax 47.51 197.00
Income Tax for earlier years - -

296.60 226.51

Note 284, Other Comprehensive Income For the year ended

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

March 34, 2024

March 31, 2023

Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (19.32) (13.17)
Less: Tax expense on the above 4,86 166
(14.46) (9.51)
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Note 28. Financial instruments

Accounting Policy

Fair valug is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction befween market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a liabilty, the Company
takes into account the characieristics of the asset or liability if market pariicipants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or lizbility at the
maasurement date. Fair value for measurement andior disclosure purposes in the financial stalement is determined on such a basis, leasing iransactions and
measuraments that have soma similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Inventories or value in use in Impairment of Assets.

Financial instruments

The estimated fair value of the Company's financial instruments is based on market prices and valuation techniques. Valuations are made with the objective to include
relevant factors that market participants would consider in setting a price, and to apply accepted econcmic and financial methodologies for the pricing of financial
instruments. References for less active markets are carefully reviewed to establish relevant and comparable data.

{i) Financial instruments by category

(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

FVTPL FvOCI Amortised cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost
Financial assets
Trade receivables 6,157.83 767124
Cash and cash equivalents 68.46 14.84
Bank balance other than Cash and cash eguivalents 2.21 124.72
Other financial assets 67.92 70.08
Total - - 9,296.42 - - 7,880.88
Financial Liabilities i
Borrowings 5,447.83 4,9588.48
Lease Liabilities = 278
Trade payable 3929.05 2,608.97
Other payables 243.81 27453
Total - - 9,620.69 - - 1,873.76

Fair Value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost.

a. The Company is having non-current financial assets amounting to ¥ 33.74 Lakhs (As at 31/03/2023 : ¥ 35.91 Lakhs). The fair value of these non-gurrent ﬁnanéial
assets is not materially different from its carrying value.

b. The carrying amounts of irade receivables, cash and cash equivalents and bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, trade payables, other current financial
liakilities and short term borrowings are considered fo be same as their fair values, due to their short term nature,

Note 30. Finangial Risk Management, Qhjectives and Policies
A. Capital Risk management

The company’ s capital management objectives are

- to ensure the company's ability to continue as a going cancem

- to provide an adequate retum to shareholders

The Capital structure of the Gompany is based on management's judgement of its starategic and day to day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor,
credifors and market confidence. The Company moenitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity and net debt.

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Total Borrowings 5,447 83 4,985.48
Less: = -

Cash & Cash Eguivalents and Other bank balances (Refer Note No. 12a & 12b) 70.67 135.56
Net Debts (A) 5,377.16 4,849.92
Total equity 1,881.81 1,063.06
Total equity & Net Debt (B) 7,258.97 5912.97
Gearing Ratio (AIB) 0.74 0.82

No changes were made in objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2024
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B. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its chligaticns under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed

to cradit risk from its operating activilies {primarily trade recelvables) including deposits with banks and finencial institutions and other receivables and deposits, foreign
exchange transactions and cther financial instruments.

Trade recefvables
Customer credit risk is managed by the Company's established policy, pracedures and control refating to customer credit risk management. Qutstanding customer

receivables are regularly monitored and reconciled. Based on historical trend, indusiry practice and the business environmant in which the company operates, an
impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date for frade receivables. Based on above, the company does not except any credit loss.

Other Financial Assefs

Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalent, deposits with the banks/financial institutions is generally low as the said deposits have been made with the banksfinancial
institutions who have been assigned high credit rating by international and domaestic rating agencies. Credit Risk on Derivative Instruments are generally low as Company
enters into the Derivative Contracts with the reputed Banks and Financial Institutions. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved Finangial [nstitutions/
Counterparty.

C. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time cr at reasonable price. Prudent liquidity risk management
implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit facilities to meet obligations when due.
The Company's freasury team is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as setfiement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are
averseen by senicr management. Management monitors the Company's liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expacted cash flows.

Maturities of financial liabilities
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based on contraciual undiscounted payments

;Z:;La;l:?o?:tunhes of financial liabilities as at Less; ;I;erzn 1 ADER 23year | More than 3 years Total
Non-gerivatives

Bomowings™ 2,819.25 579.29 645.52 1,403.77 -5,447.83
Lease Liabilities - - - - -
Trade payable 3,929.06 - - - 3,929.05
QOther payables 243.81 - - - 24381
Total 5,992.11 579.29 645.52 140377 - 9,620.69
;erﬁgﬁﬁzlog:tuntles of financial liahilities as at Lesz :I:‘m 1 12 year 23year | More than 3 years Total
Non-derivatives

Borrowings™ 4,323.01 29141 145.25 229.81 4,989.48
Lease Lighilities 278 - - - 2.78
Trade payable 2,606.98 - . . 2606.98
Other payables 27454 - - - 274.54
Total 7,207.31 281.41 145.25 22981 787378

* gxcluding interest




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate [dentity Number: U63040WB1934PLC062139
Notes to the Financial Statements

far the year ended March 31, 2024

D. Market Risk

(a) Foreign currency risk
The company has no major exposure to foreign exchange risk.

{b) Interest rate risk
(i} Liabilities

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's
exposure to the risk of changes in market inferest rates relates primarily to the Company's short term borrowing with floating interest rates. The Company constantly

menitors the credit markets and rebalances its financing strategies tc achieve an optimal maturity profile and financing cost.

interest rate risk exposure
Below is the overall exposure of the company to interest rate risk:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fixed rate borrowing 416.03 -
Floating rate borrowing 2,403.23 4,323.01
Total borrowings 2,819.26 4,323.01
Sensitivity

Below is the sensitivity of profit or loss and equity changes in interest rates.

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest sensitivity

Interest rates increases by 100 basis points 24.03 43.23
Interest rates decrease by 100 basis points (24.03) (43.23)

Note:

(i} If the rate is decreased by 100 bps profit will increase by an equal amount.

{if) Inferest rale sensitivity has been calculated assuming the borrowings outstanding at the reporting date have been outstanding for the entire reporting period

{c) Commodity Price risk
The company doesn't have any exposure of commodities. Thus the company is not affectad by the price volatility of commadities.

Note 31. Dividends

The company has not declared any dividend in the current year as well as immediately financial year.
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Note 32. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent nat provided)
A. Contingent Liabilities

Accounting Policy
Coniingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirned only by the occumence or non-occumence of ong or more uncertain future events not

whally within the contral of the Company or 2 present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required fo settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount cannet be made. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor dizclosed in the financial siatements.

Claims against the Company nof acknowledged as debt:

Follewing demands are disouted by the Company and are not provided for - {All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless olherwise slaled)
: As at As at
Particuk
S March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023

i. Show cause cum demand notice DRC_O7 from Goods and Service Tax Department, Delhi, levying demand towards disallowance of [TC of cancelled
dealer avaled by the Company during the period from July 2017 to March, 2018. The company has filed an appeal against this and the same Is pending 126 -
fur disposal before the Sales Tax Officer Class 11, Delhi,

Ii. Show cause cum demand notices from Goods and Senvice Tax Depariment, Malkajgin, Hyderabad, levying demand towards declaration of incorrect tax
liakility while filing GSTRA by the Company fTor the FY. 2018-20. The company has filed 2 reply against the SCN and the hearing iz pending. The 1319 -
company will take further course of action, if required. The case is pending for disposal before the Assistant Commissioner ST, Hyderabad.

fii. Show cause cum demand notices from Goods and Service Tax Department, Hyderabad, levying demand towards under declaration of taxes by the

Company during the F.Y. 2018-19. The case has been disposed by the Authority cn 30.04.2024 via Ref, No. ZD3604240831398 dated 30/04/2024 g3 )
iv. Show cause cum demand notices from Goods and Service Tax Department, Chennai, levying demand towards laxes on services rendered by the

company during the percd fom April, 2016 to June, 2017. The company 1s desirous of filing appeal against this lo the Egmore Division, Chennai North 3618 -
Commissionerate.

v. Bank Guarantee issued by ICICI Bank Ltd. on behalf of the company. 450.00 -
vl. Bank Guarantee issued by Indusind Bank Ltd. on bahalf of the company 1218.86 -

B. Lease Commitments

Lease commifments ara the fulure cash cut flows from the lease contracts which are not recorded in the measurement of leass fiabilities. These include potential tuture payments related Io leasas of low value assels and
leases with term less than twelve months

{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,
X 2024 2023
Not Later than one year 11324 I 85.28

Note 33. Disclosure under the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008 are provided as under for the year 2023-24, to the extent the Company has received intimation from the
“Sugpliers” regarding their status under the Act.

The particulars required 1o be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) in respect of prrcipal amount remain ro unpaid fo any supplier &s at the end of the year, amount due o the
suppliers beyond the appairted day during the year, amount of inferest if any, accrued and remaining unpaid as at the end of the year efc. could not be disclosed for want of information whether sundry ereditors include
dues payable 1o any such undertakings. The Campany has inilialed ke exercise of idenlilying the status of the suppliers as required under MSMED Act where supplier confirmations are awailed,

Hote 34, Ralated Party Disclosures as requried by IND AS 24

The Company's principal refated partiss consist of its helding company, Ramkrishna Forgings Limited and ils subsidieries, affliates, and key managerial personnel. The Company’s material related pary transactions and
outstanding balances are with refated partes with whom the Company routinely enters into fransactions in the ordinary course of business

Related parties where control exists:
fi) Holding Company Ramkrishna Forgings Ltd.

(il} Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel and Ridelhi Portfolic Put. Ltd.
their relativas are able fo exercise significant influence ACIL Ltd.
T Auto Limited
Mal Metalliks Pvt Lid
Multitech Auto Pvt Ltd
Ramkrishna Titagarh Rail Wheel Ltd.

[ii} Key Management Personnal (KMF)

Mahabir Prasad Jalan (Tl 09th January, 2024} Diractor
Naresh Jalan Director
Chaitanya Jalan Director
Radhika Jalan Director
Lalit Kumar Khetan Director
Vinay Agarwal (w.e.f 1610/2023) Chief Financial Officer
{iily Subsidiary of Holding Company Ramhrishna Aeronautics Private Limited

{iv) Trusts managed by Holding Company Ramkrishna Feundation




{All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless cthenwise stated)

Transaction Transaction
Sl || [Nameloliing Relationship Nature of Transactions Amount for the Quistanting | Amountier, |[Outstanding
No. | Related Farty asat the year as at
year ended
ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 Ramkrishna Helding Company Loans Received = E 5 5
Forgings Ltd, Loans Repaid - B . k
Interest Paid/Payable - - - -
{TDS: CYNIL, PY:NIL) - - - -
Office Rent Paid/Pavable 3643 - 3312 -
Sale of sarvice - Tour, Cargo and Other Services 268.89 14.43 291281 0.46
Sale of sarvice - Commission and Incentive {Transaction Value - CY Rs. 7,85 11,020/ 73.94 - 54.97
PY Rs. 5,20,83,751)) -
Corparate Guraniee Fees 64.19 11.55 -
Corparate Gurantes # - - 5 6,700.00
2 Ll Dirgclor Sale of Air Tickels & Cthers - - - -
Jalan
Loans Given - - 870.00 a3
Loan Repayment - - 870.00 2
) ) Loan Receved 5,200.00 340,00 164.07 -
Riddni Partfolio MaE;'éfff;‘ispgfmf:nﬁeiw Loan Retl 28000 - 150407 -
i 5 3 -
3 Byt Ltd, T e Interest Ref:alvedIRecewab!e {TDS:CY Rs. NIL, PY Rs. 48,348} - - 4.83 —
significant influence Interest Paid/Payable TDS.CY Rs. 1047411~ PY Rs. 2,23,858) 104.74 76.03 22.38 -
Sale of Services 34,36 - - -
Corporate Gurantee Fees 0.14 0.02
Corporate Gurantee ## - 7.500.00 - P
4 W CE:E‘""E‘ Direstor Directors Remunerafion 25,00 208 417 225
5 g L L Director Directors Remuneration 25.00 208 417 275
Khetan
g [ Rk Director Salary 1352 112 875 057
Jalan
7 [SemKnSHIa Trust managed by Holding Company [Sale of Other Services -
Foundation gecoy g~ompany B ) )
; Enterprises over which Key . .
Ramkrishna Sale of service - Tour, Cargo and Other Services 6.99 16.34 - e
8 . . Management Personnel and ther
Titagarh Rail
Whae! Ltd relatives are able lo exercise Sale of sevice - C dl e (T ton Value - e, 58,02 415/ 208
- significant influsnce ale of service - Commissicn and Incentive (Transaction Yalue - Rs. 2692 415} . - - -
i Enterprise:s over which Key ~ |Sale of service - Tour, Cargo and Other Services 0.13 - - -
Multitech Auto Management Parsonnel and their
9 ;
Put Ltd relatives are able to exercse ' ]
sgrificant influgnce Bale of servce - Commisscr and Incentive (Transaction Value - Rs. 361,644, 0.43 144 - =
Enterprises over which Key
10 LS Manage AR and‘thelr Sale of service - Commission and Incentive (Transaction Value - Rs. 1.46,173¢) 0.19 1.45 - -
Pyl Ltd refatives are able o exsrcise
significant influsnce
Enferprises over which Key . -
- T Auto Nieragemen Parsan e e i Sale of service - Tour, Cargo and Other Services 158 - - -
Limited relatives are able bo exercise - . )
signif cant influznce Sale of servee - Commissor and Incentive (Transaction Value - Rs. 12 64,086/ 0.68 16.0¢ - -
L SR . |Sale of service - Tour, Cargo and Other Services 047 - - -
12 ACIL Ltd Management Parsennel and their
s relatives are able o exercise ) - ‘ .
significant influence Sate of service - Commission and Incentive [Transaction Valus - Rs. 659504 0.07 1.30 - 5
13 LIz TOE Chief Financial Officer Remuneration 32.98 423 - =
Agrawal

# Corporate guarantee given 1o Axis Bank Limited, Kolkata -  Nil (Previous year - ¥ 18,10,00,000), Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited, Kolkata - # Nil (Previcus year - ¥ 8,30,00,000), ICIC| Bank Limited, Kolkata - ¥ Nil
{Previous year - 25,00,00,000-) and IDFC First Bank Limited, Kolkata- & Nil (Previous year - ¥ 15,00,00,000),

## Corporate guaraniee given to ICICI Bank Limited, Kolkata -  25,00,00,000/ {Previous year - NIL} and Indusind Bank, Kolkata ¥ 56,00.00,000/- (Previous year - NI_).
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GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Corperate Identity Number: Us3040WB1994PLCO62139
Notes to the Financial $tatzments

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 36. Segment information
The Company ig in the business of Tour and Travels, Health and Hygiene and Car Rental Segment, Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided
to the chief cperating decision maker (CODM). CODM of the company looks al the fraval agent business, sanitization business & car renlal business as a single segment accordingly all the

different segments are considered as single segment for the reperting purpose,

Note 37. Earning per share (EPS)

Accounting Policy
Basic samings per shars is computed by dividing profit or lass atiributable to equity sharehlders of the Cempany by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year

The Campany did not have any potentiaily dilutive securities In any of the years presented.

For the year ended
March 31,2024 | ~ March 31,2023

Profif for the year attributable to sharehelders of the company (Rs)) 8,33.20,61041 4,34 80,618.40
Weighted average number of shares used in the calculation of EPS:

Weighted average number of Basic Equity Shares outstanding 47,87,650.00 47 87,650.00

Dilutive Impact of Shares Warrant lssued

Weighted average number of Shares outstanding {Including Diluled) 47 87,650.00 47,87,650.00
Face value of per share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Basic EPS (Rs.} 1740 9.08
Diluted EPS (Rs.) 17.40 9.08

Note 38. Baiances of Trade Receivable, Trade Payable and advances to customer are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.
Note 39. Benami Property held
The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceadings has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami Property.

Note 40. Relationship with Struck off Companies
The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.

Note 41. Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

a. Comany has not advanced or loaned o invested funds (sither from borrowed fuads or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to cr in any other persan(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writ ng or otherwise, that the Intermadiary shall, whether directly or indirsctly lend or invest in
other parsons or enfities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {"Ultimate Benefclaries”) or provide any guarantes, securily or the like on bahalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiarigs;

b. the company has nct received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entiies {Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recarded in wiiting or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mannsr whatsoever by or on behal of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™ or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarias.

Note 42. Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The company has not traded or invested in Cryptc Currency or Virlual Currency during the cument financial year and preceeding financial year,

Note 43. Undisclosed Income
The company has not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been sumrenderad or disciosed as income during the year in the lax assessments under the Income

Tax Act, 1961,

Note 44. Wilful Defauiter
Company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

Mote 45, Details of the Loan given, Investment made and Guarantee given covered under section 186(4) of the Companies Aci,2013
The campany has rot given any Loan, made |nvestmemt and Guarantee given under section 166(4) of the Companies Act, 2013

Note 46. The Cempany is nof getting covered under sec 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and as such the provisicns of CSR are npt applicable an the Company.
Note 47, There are no creation or satifaction of charges which are pending to be registered wilh the Registrar of Compan es beyond statutory period

Note 48. Figures for the previous yaar have baen regrouped and reclassified to conform 1o the classification of the current pericd, where necessary.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these IND AS financial statemeants

As per our report of even date

ForJKVS&CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Charigred Accountants Giobs All India Services Limited
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Chief Financial Officer



